Devon & Cornwall Police

Licensing Team Licensing Department
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Police
C/O Torquay Town Hall Palice Station
Castle Circus South Street
TORQUAY TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
10 December 2019

Dear Sir/Madam
Ritchie Indian Restaurant and Takeaway, 4 Braddons Hill Road West, Torquay

| refer to an application for the
premises submitted by getbisizs
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This premises is situated within the Torbay Council Cumulative Impact Area.

Prior to the submission of this application, in August 2019, | received an email from Awein
43y on behalf of the applicants and as a result of that | responded with a list of 7 proposed
conditions that | requested be included within the applicant's application. The applicants have
now submitted their application, but have not included my proposed conditions within this.

The application indicates that the premises will be run as an Indian restaurant and takeaway
but this is not reflected within the application, which does not mention the availability of food or
indicate that persons attending the premises will be seated. The application does contain
reference to the adoption of an age verification policy however the applicants proposal is not
clear as it states Challenge 21/25. Furthermore, the application makes no reference to staff
training which is imperative to ensure that staff are aware of their responsibilities in relation to
the sale of alcohol.

The police consider that to ensure that this premises does not have an adverse impact on any
of the Licensing Objectives, particularly as they are situated within your Cumulative Impact
Area, the below conditions should be added to the licence:

1. Alcohol will enly be consumed by persons seated at tables.
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2. Substantial food in the form of table meals will be available throughout the times the
premises are open to the public.

3. Drunkenness and disorderly behaviour will not be tolerated.

4. All staff shall receive training in relation to their responsibilities under the Licensing Act
2003, at the commencement of employment, with refresher training being provided
thereafter on a 6 monthly basis. Records of all training will be maintained, shall be kept
on the premises for a period of 12 months and be available for inspection by any
representative of a responsible authority on demand.

5. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy whereby any individual who appears
under the age of 25 shall be required to produce an approved form of photographic
identification as outlined within the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of Principles.

6. Challenge 25 posters will be on display within the premises.

For your information, my original proposed conditions included a condition in relation to the
management of the Pavement Café Permit area, but as the application does not include any
outside area, this condition is no longer sought.

On 10 December 2019 | again emailed «tissieMaislsy- asking whether the applicants agree to
add the above conditions to their application, and has confirmed that
she is happy with this. A copy of this email is attached for your information.

As an agreed position has been reached in this matter, in accordance with Section 9.2 of the
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (6 April 2018) the police
do not consider that a hearing is necessary in relation to this application, unless contested
representations are received from other responsible authorities or members of the public.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours faithfully

%m': .

Julie Smart
Palice Licensing Officer — Torbay



SMART Julie 50402

From:

Sent; 10 December 2019 10 43
To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Re: FW: Premises Licence
Dear julie,

Now [ understand. I am happy above everything. Thank you very much for explained to me.
Kind regards,

&@ar

On Tue, 10 Dec 2019, 10:00 SMART Julie 50403, <Julie. SMART @ devonandeornwall.pnn.police uk>
wrote:

| Gag@nn

There is no link, you just needed to scroll down, but | will outline the conditions the police are seeking again below:

1. Alcohol will only be consumed by persons seated at tables.

2. Substantial food in the form of table meals will be available throughout the times the premises are open to the
public.

3. Drunkenness and disorderly behaviour will not be tolerated.

4.  All staff shall receiving training in relation to their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003, at the
commencement of employment, with refresher training being provided thereafter on a 6 monthly basis. Records
of all training will be maintained, shall be kept on the premises for a period of 12 months and be available for
inspection by any representative of a responsible authority on demand.

5. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy whereby any individual who appears to be under the age of
25 shall be required to produce an approved form of photographic identification as outlined within the Torhay
Council Licensing Statement of Principles.

6. Challenge 25 posters will be on display within the premises.

Please can you confirm whether you are happy with the above?

Thanks
Julie

Sent: 10 December 2019 09: 56
To: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: Premises Licence

Dear SMART,



I couldn't understand what I need to agree or not agree. I couldn't able to see the link. Please let me
know clearly. Thank you.

Kind regards,

- dgnb

On Tue, 10 Dec 2019, 09:18 SMART Julie 50403, <Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pan.police.uk>
wrote:

Good morning

| Please see the below email that I sent to you in August. Unfortunately you have not responded to this email or
| included these conditions within your application for the grant of a premises licence. Please can you confirm
whether you agree to the below conditions being added to your application?

Kind regards

Julie Smart

Alcohol Licensing — Torbay

Julie.smant@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

01803 218900
: ‘ 07521 933974

Internal: 304900

‘ How to contact the police — ClickBaUCall
I

Includes: online crime reporting, 101 email, help from other organisations, community messaging, British
Sign Language videos, third party reporting, Police Enauiry Offices

In an emergency always call 999



From: SMART Julie 50403
Sent. 14 August 2019 15:53

Subject RE: Premlses Licence

HiGigh,

Thanks for the below,

! am pleased to advise you that the police will support your application if the below conditions are included within
the application:

1. Alcohol will only be consumed by persons seated at tables.

2. Substantial food in the form of table meals will be available throughout the times the premises are open to
the public.

3. Drunkenness and disorderly behaviour will not be tolerated.

4. All staff shall receiving training in relation to their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003, at the
commencement of employment, with refresher training being provided thereafter on a 6 monthly basis. Records
of all training will be maintained, shall be kept on the premises for a period of 12 months and be avallable for
inspection by any representative of a responsible authority on demand.

5. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy whereby any individuat who appears to be under the age of
25 shall be required to produce an approved form of photographic identification as outlined within the Torbay
Councit Licensing Statement of Principles.

6. Challenge 25 posters will be on display within the premises.

7. The consumption of alcohol in the Pavement Café Permit area shall be restricted to the times indicated within
the Permit and in compliance with all the terms and conditions specified therein.

I hope that the above will be satisfactory to you, but if you would like to discuss further please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Kind regards

Julie



' Sent: 14 August 2019 12 06

i To: SMART Julie 50403 <Ju|re.SMART@devonandcornwall.gnn.golice.uk>

Subject: Re: Premises Licence

|| Dear SMART,

Monday 12 .00to 24.00
Tuesday 12.00 to 24.00(may be winter time all Tuesday closed)

Wednesday 12.00 to 24.00

| Thursday 12.00 to 24.00

 Friday 12.00 to 24.00

Saturday 12.00 to 24.00

" Sunday 17.00 to 24.00

Kind regards,
e,

On Wed, 14 Aug 2019, 11:37 SMART Julie 50403, <lulie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police uk>

wrote:

| Good morning

Sorry for not getting to you sooner re this matter.

| In order to consider your clients proposed application please can you advise me of the hours between

i which is wants to sell alcohol?



Julte Smart
| Alcohal Licensing
Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction

Prevention Department

Dorset, Devon and Comwall Police Alliance

| Julie.smar@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
01803 218900
07921 933974

Internal: 304900

How fo contact the police — ClickB4UCall

Includes: onling crime reporting, 101 email, help from other organisations, community messaging.
British Sign Language videos, third party reporting. Police Enquiry Offices

In an emergency always call 999

|
' ‘ Sent 18 July 2019 13: 25
‘ ‘ To: SMART Jullc 50403 <Ju11e SMART@devonandcomwall Dnn nollce uk>
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Subject: Premises Licence

| Good Afternoon Julie,

' | 1'am assisting a client with a Premises Licence application as English is not their first language.

. After speaking with Mandy Guy she advised me to ask if there were any conditions you would them to

include on the application due to its location.

The venue is:

Ritchies Indian Restaurant and Takeaway

| | 4, Braddons Hill Road West

. Torquay

TQ! 1BG

The Applicant is

Thank you for your time and I have advised the client that you will reply to them

| Warm Regards

Kim Thornton

Business Advisor
Torbay Business Centre



Lymington Road
Torquay
TQ14BD

Follow us on Twitter

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information andfor may
be legally privileged. If you have received this email In error, please notify the sender immediately and delate this emall.

TDA is a trading name of Torbay Econamic Davelopment Company Limited, a company registered in England and Wales No. 7604855
Registered Office Tor Hill House, Union Street, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5QW

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected
in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
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E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that
e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a
result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

i‘ttit**‘ﬁﬁ**‘****ﬁliittiittiﬁ****i**tﬁ****tttitﬁti‘itt*ﬂﬁ**ﬁ****ﬁﬁ**ikﬁt

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or
e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset pnn.police.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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